Tarana Mustary

Professional Summary

Passionate and experienced in Women & Gender issues. Skilled at program implementation, evaluation, and coordination. Strong organizational & team collaboration, and able to work independently. Enthusiastic to contribute to women & girls' empowerment with a strong work ethic.

Work History

March 2018 to October 2019

Icddr,b Dhaka

Research Officer

- * 5 years of experience in program implementation, monitoring, and evaluation focused on GBV, IPV, VAW, economic empowerment of women, maternal & child health, SRHR, and child marriage.
- * Skilled at knowledge management & documentation, extracting context-specific learning (case stories), research design, evaluation framework, tools development (research & training manuals), scoping analysis, literature review, thematic & complex analysis (MaxQda software), staff management, coordination.
- * Good at donor report writing and experienced in using Kobo Toolbox & SPSS for quantitative analysis.

January 2016 to December 2017

Icddr,b Dhaka

Research Assistant

- * Developed research tools, training manuals, and implementation strategy.
- * Conducted IDI, KII & FGD and performed data coding, analysis.
- * Data management MS excel, Medrio and Red-Cap.
- * Collaboration and coordination with different level of stakeholders.
- * Training on intake-24 and on data entry software 'Red-Cap'.

February 2015 to December 2015

BRAC Dhaka

Research Assistant

- * Designed in-depth interview & FGD guidelines
- * Conducted IDI, KII and FGD.
- * Execution of PRA.
- * Sketching success stories.
- * Program evaluation of Economic Empowerment of Women, and MEJNIN (*Meyeder Jonno Nirapod Nagorikotto*).

Dhaka, 13 1207 Phone: 01737430756

E-Mail: taranamustary@gmail.com

Skills

- * Socio-Cultural & Health Research
- * Women Empowerment & Gender Issues (GBV, IPV, VAWG, EEP, SRHR)
- * Project Proposal Development
- * Research Ethics, Methodology, and Implementation.
- * Research Design, Data Coding & Analysis
- * Training Facilitation
- * Strategic communication

Education

December 2013 University Of Rajshahi Bangladesh

Master of Social Science: Anthropology